
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Grant Acceptance 

DATE:  July 27, 2010 

 

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public 

School District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 

Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the 

District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the 

Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the 

grants awarded amounts to the appropriate budgets. 

 

TPSD Grant # 1029 

Grant Source: MS Dept of Educ. – Office of Child Nutrition 

Grant Site: Summer Meals program at King ECEC, Joyner, 

and TMS 

Grant Title: HealthWorks Hoopla! 

Grant Purpose: To provide educational programming on healthy, 

nutritious meals and life-long fitness.  It targets 

Kindergarten through 6th graders. 

Grant Amount:  $15,000 

District Grant Contact: Lynne Rogers 

Grant Period:  June/July 2010 

 

TPSD Grant # 1100 

Grant Source: MS Arts Commission 

Grant Site: TMS 

Grant Title: Whole Schools Grant 

Grant Purpose: Integrate arts in whole school 

Grant Amount:  $8,700 

District Grant Contact: Emilie English, Linda Clifton 

Other Grant Contact: Judi Hotifield 

Grant Period:  2010-2011 School Year 

 

TPSD Grant # 1101 

Grant Source: PE 4 Life 

Grant Site: THS 

Grant Title: PE 4 Life 

Grant Purpose: To purchase equipment to further enhance 

physical activity for high school students in the 

TPSD.  This is an extension of a previous grantt 

received for the 2009-2010 school year. 

Grant Amount:  $10,000 

District Grant Contact: Diana Ezell, Mary Ann Plasencia 

Grant Period:  2010-2011 School Year 

 


